

SENATE BILL NO. 290

Introduced: 01/26/83

Referred to Committee on Judiciary: 01/26/83

Hearing: 2/3/83

Report: 02/08/83, Do Pass, As Amended

2nd Reading: 02/10/83

2nd Reading: 01/10/83, Indefinitely Postponed  
Bill Killed.

1 *Senate* BILL NO. *290*  
 2 INTRODUCED BY *E. Donithu, Robert Lee, Rep.*  
 3 *ARLESTAD, Hadden, Sandy, Trust*  
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE THAT A  
 5 VACANCY IN THE OFFICE OF UNITED STATES SENATOR BE FILLED IN  
 6 THE SAME MANNER AS A VACANCY IN THE OFFICE OF UNITED STATES  
 7 REPRESENTATIVE; AMENDING SECTION 13-25-203, MCA; REPEALING  
 8 SECTION 13-35-202, MCA. "

9  
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 13-25-203, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "13-25-203. Vacancy in office of United States ~~senator~~  
 13 ~~or~~ representative. (1) If a vacancy occurs in the office of  
 14 United States ~~senator or~~ representative, the governor shall  
 15 immediately order an election to be held to fill the  
 16 vacancy, except as provided in subsection (3).

17 (2) The election to fill the unexpired term shall be  
 18 held within 90 days from the time the vacancy occurs, except  
 19 that if the vacancy occurs 150 days or less before a primary  
 20 election or between the primary and general elections in  
 21 ~~odd-numbered years a year that is not a regular election~~  
 22 ~~year for that office~~, the election shall be held with the  
 23 primary or general election.

24 (3) If the vacancy occurs between the primary and  
 25 general election in ~~even-numbered years a year that is a~~

1 ~~regular election year for that office~~, the candidate elected  
 2 to the office for the succeeding full term shall immediately  
 3 take office to fill the unexpired term."  
 4 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Repealer. Section 13-35-202,  
 5 MCA, is repealed.

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL

-2-

SB 290

Approved by Committee  
on Judiciary

## SENATE BILL NO. 290

INTRODUCED BY E. SMITH, KOLSTAD, LEE,  
GAGE, AKLESTAD, HAZELBAKER, STIMATZ, TVEIT

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE THAT A  
VACANCY IN THE OFFICE OF UNITED STATES SENATOR BE FILLED IN  
THE SAME MANNER AS A VACANCY IN THE OFFICE OF UNITED STATES  
REPRESENTATIVE; AMENDING SECTION 13-25-203, MCA; REPEALING  
SECTION ~~13-35-202~~ 13-25-202, MCA. "

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 13-25-203, MCA, is amended to read:

"13-25-203. Vacancy in office of United States ~~senator~~  
~~or~~ representative. (1) If a vacancy occurs in the office of  
United States ~~senator or~~ representative, the governor shall  
immediately order an election to be held to fill the  
vacancy, except as provided in subsection (3).

(2) The election to fill the unexpired term shall be  
held within 90 days from the time the vacancy occurs, except  
that if the vacancy occurs 150 days or less before a primary  
election or between the primary and general elections in  
~~odd-numbered--years a year that is not a regular election~~  
~~year for that office~~, the election shall be held with the  
primary or general election.

(3) If the vacancy occurs between the primary and

general election in ~~even-numbered-years a year that is a~~  
~~regular election year for that office~~, the candidate elected  
to the office for the succeeding full term shall immediately  
take office to fill the unexpired term."

~~NEW SECTION.~~ Section 2. Repealer. Section ~~13-35-202~~  
~~13-25-202~~, MCA, is repealed.

-End-